RAIL WHEEL FACTORY
(Ministry of Railways)

APPENDIX 2A(IREM) EXAMINATION 2022
Subject: General rules and procedure

Date of Examination: 07-06-2022

Total Marks: 100

Time Allowed: 3 hours

Instructions to the Candidates:

‘1. Answer all questions in Part A and Part B

2. Each Question in Part A carries | mark and Part B carries 20 marks
3. There will be no negative marking
4. Use of mobile phones, calculators and any electronic gadgets are prohibited
5. Do not write your name or leave any identity on any part of the answer book
6. Please read the instructions given to the candidates carefully
7. Answers should be written to the corresponding question number as A, B, C or D as the case may be
PART A  Total Marks: 1 x 80 = 80 Marks
01. | Name the act which prevents exploitation of unorganized labor.
A. Minimum wages act, B. Minimum wages act, C. Minimum wages act, D. Minimum wages act,
1961 1947 1979 1936
02. | What is the full form of IREM?
A. Indian Railway Enquiry | B. Indian Railway Enquiry | C. Indian Railway D. Indian Railway
Manual Manifesto Establishment Manifesto. | Establishment Manual
03. | What is the percentage monthly contribution of PF by the employee?
A. 7.00% B. 8.33% C. 8.00% D. 7.33%
04. | What is the % of TA if an employee is out of his headquarters for more than 12 hours in a day?
A. 100% B. 80% C. 50% D. 40%
05.~ What is the present rate of HRA in cites classified as X?
A. 8% B. 16% C.24% D.27%
06. | What is the Max Gratuity payable as per 7th CPC?
A. 10 Lakhs B. 15 Lakhs C. 20 Lakhs D. 28 Lakhs
07. | Maximum Commutation of Pension is —-------------- 2
A.25% B. 30% C. 40% D. 50%
08. | NPS (National Pension System) was introduced on ---------- -- ]
A. 01.01.2004 B. 01.04.2004 C.01.01.2005. D. 01.01.2006
09. | Name the act which aims prompt and regular payment of wages without any arbitrary deductions

A. Payment of wages act,
1961

B. Payment of wages act,
1947

C. Payment of wages act,
1979

D. Payment of wages act,
1936




10. | Leave not due for —----- day(s) is eligible for railway employees in entire service
A. 360 B. 180 1 C.240 D. 200
11. | The Full form is CIPS is
A. Centralized Integrated B. Centralized Inter C. Combined Internal
: D. None of these
Payment System Payment System Payment system
12. | After how many years, commuted portion of pension is restored?
A. 10 years B. 15 years C. 20 years D. 25 years
13. | Full form of MACPS is -——----------
A. Modern Assured Career | B. Modified Assured C Moniiono A§sured
: , : Career Progression D. none of these
Progression Scheme Career Progression Scheme Secti
ection : :
14. | The accepting authority in a stores tender can exercise the powers of Direct acceptance in a tender upto a v;glue of-
A. Rs.10 lakhs B. Rs.25 lakhs C.Rs.50 lakhs D. None of these
15. | The productivity test is conducted on works which are sanctioned -
A. Considering the financial B. Considering the safety C. Considering the life of D. All of these
return the assest
16. | The establishment charges of Audit Office is a-
- 4 C. Contingency
A. Voted Expenditure B. Charged expenditure Expenditure D. None of these
17. | As per the allocation principles, Labour welfare works which costs Rs.1.5 crores is charged to
A. Capital B. RRSK C. Development Fund D. None of these
18. | The Mobilisation advance to contractor is released at
A. 10 % of the contract B. 12 % of the contract C. 15% of the contract
D. None of these
value value value
19. | What is the full form of EBR? 225y
A. Essential Bills B. Extra Budgetary C. Extra Budgetary D Nons of these
Recoverable Revenue Resources
20. | Transactions settled between railways and other government departments are known as-
A. Transfer Transaction B. Remittance Transaction | C. Both A and B D. None of these
21. | What is the purpose of Schedule of Power?
A. Centralization B. Decentralization C. Authority on Power D. Formulation of Rules
22. | Demand No.13 pertains to?
: : C. Provident Fund, -
A. Staff Welfare g : Misosimons Working Pension and Retirement | D. None of these
xpenses
Benefits
23. | Which abstract is prepared for Goods Earnings? s
A. Abstract Y | B. Abstract X | C. Abstract Z | D&None of these
24. | The Railway Budget has been Merged with General Budget with effect from "

A.2015-16

B.2017-18

C.2016-17

D. None of these




A Vote on Account requires authorization by

39.

A. Parliament B. Railway Minister C. Member-Finance D. None of these
26. | The Check exercised by railway accounts office on financial transactions is called?

A. Post-Check B. Pre-Check C. Internal audit D. Internal Check
27. | The Purpose of Security Deposit is

C. Due Fulfillment of
Contractual Obligation

B. To discourage non-
serious parties

A. To test the earnestness of
the tenderers

D. None of these

-

28. J Demand No.16 pertains to

B IHS

A. Staff Welfare Fund B. Provident Fund C. Revenue Demand

D. Works Demand

29

Primary Unit refers to

A. Classification of Earnings | B. Object of Expenditure C. Major head

D. Classification of
Expenditure

30.

Financial Review is prepared

C. Half-Yearly

A. Monthly B. Yearly

D. Quarterly

31. | Material at Site account is

A. Purchase Head B. Register of Works C. Suspense Head D. Material Head
32. | General Manager has

A. Positive Powers B. Negative Powers C. Both D. Neither
33. | GeM refers to :

g. Government-e- B. Government-e- C. General-c-marketplace D. Government-e-

ngagement marketplace ‘ procurement

34. | What is the full form of PAC

A. Proprietary Articles g.irz:?:rrietary Atbe g;ﬁ;gg‘:t:m sy D. None of these
35. | What is the full form of IPAS? '

A imine Bgrold [B imogiPmliand |G Iegu B, | D oot
36. | Appropriation Bill for withdrawal of amounts from Consolidated Fund is approved by

<A Parliament. B. Prime Minister of India | C. Railway Minister D. None of these

37. | Sanctioned Works costing below 2.5 Crores are exhibited in the pink book under

A. Itemized Work | B. List of approved works | C. Lumpsum Works | D. None of these
38. Which of the follm:ving is leviefi for the detention of goods at railway premises after the expiry of free time and

forms a part of station outstanding?

A. Demurrage Charges | B. Wharfage Charges | C. Rolling Stock Charges | D'.-Nonerof these
39. | Which of the audit objections are dealt at the level of Railway Board?

A. Draft para | B. Provisional para | C. Special Letter | D. Test Audit Note -1l
40. | GST is a consumption of goods and service tax based on

A. Duration B. Dividend C. Profit D. Destination
41. | Refund of Security Deposit is budgeted under

A. Capital B. Revenue C. WMS D. None of these




42.

Re-appropriation of funds from one Plan Head to another Plan Head is within the powers of

A. Railway board B. PHOD C.GM D. DRM
43. | RCM stands for

i Camlea (oo~ [CRENG - | SR
44. | GCC stands for )

A. Government Conditions | B. General Contract C. General Conditions of O Mone of these

of Contract Clauses Contract 2 S
45. | What are the powers of GM to approve lumpsum works under Plan Head 427 '

A. Up to Rs. 2.5 Crores each | B. Up to Rs. 5 Crores each | C. Up to Rs. 1 Crore each | D. None of these
46. | The Minimum tender notice period for open tenders can be reduced by executive with finance concurrence up to - :

A. 7 days B. 14 days C. 21 days D. Not permissible
47. | IRPSM stands for

A Ry Pt | ndn Rl | gt S| - Noneof s

anagement

48. | TWFA means

ﬁdﬁr:“'ﬁ:irtz with Financial Ei.nz;a;::fefdﬁjgg:; i C. General Transfers D. None of these
49. | An item having regular turn-over caused by constant demand is known as

Lk Ordinary Stores B. Stock item C Custody Stores D. None of these

50. | PHOD can sanction Material Modification in works up to : :

A. 50 lakhs [ B. 25 lakhs [ C. 75 lakhs | D. 10 lakhs
51. | Two packet system of tendering shall be mandatorily followed in all works tenders valuing more than

A. 5 Crores B. 10 Crores C. 15 Crores D. 25 Crores
52. | Tender Notice period for special limited tender should not be less than

A. 7 days B. 10 days C. 14 days D. 20 days
53. | SAG Officers have powers to dispense with calling of tenders for works which are urgent in nature up to

A. Rs. 10 lakhs per case | B. Rs. 5 lakhs per case l C. Rs. 2 lakhs per case | D. Rs. 1 lakh per case
54. | Appointment of Arbitrators to settle disputes in a contract requires approval of

A. PHOD B. GM C. Railway Board D. None of these
55. | Work orders in a Zonal contract can be issued for execution of a contract work up to

A. Rs. 2 lakhs B. Rs. 5 lakhs C. Rs. 10 lakhs D. None of these
56. | In case of safety items, finance vetting of purchase orders are required if the value is more than

A. 4 lakhs B. 8 lakhs C. 12 lakhs D. 15 lakhs
57. | PCMM has been delegated powers to invite single tenders for proprietary items upto

A. 15 lakhs B. '8 lakhs; . C. 5 lakhs D. 3 lakhs

‘ : _ y

58. | Grant of Honorarium in excess of Rs. 15000 in each individual case for a Non-Gazetted staff requires sanction of

A.GM

B. HOD

C. PHOD

D. Railway Board




59. | CIC stands for
A. Central Investigation B. Central Information C. Central Industrial
53 s o D. None of these
Commission Commission Commission
60. | Name the CPIO under the RTI Act 2005 in RWF
A. Dy. CME/ Mfg. B. Dy. CMM/D C. SPO D. SME/HQ
61. | Who is given subsistence allowance?
'A. Working Employee B. Retired Employee C. Suspended Employee | D. None of these
62. | How many financial upgradations under MACPs is allowed in entire service?
A.2 | B.3 |C.4 - | D. None of these
63| Maximum Composite Transfer Grant as per 7% PC is :
A. 50% of Basic Pay B. 20% of Basic Pay C. 30% of Basic Pay D. 80% of Basic Pay
64. | Which standard form is used for imposing minor penalty?
A. SF-11 B. SF-5 C. SF-7 D. SF-8
65. | The Suspense Head Cheques and Bills should always have
A. Debit Balance - B. Credit Balance Kt sl car Loty -
: Balance
66. | The Suspense Head Remittance into bank should always have
A. Debit Balance B. Credit Balance e -
Balance
67. | The Suspense Head Deposit Miscellaneous should always have
A. Debit Balance B. Credit Balance Lt et -
Balance
68. | The Suspense Head Miscellaneous Advance Capital is operated
A. to monitor recoveries B. to book security deposit | C. to book import items D. None of these
69. | The budgeting for fuel is carried out under :
A. Demand No. 9 B. Demand No. 10 C. Demand No. 12 D. Demand No. 7
70. | The Surplus stores are those items which are not demanded by the User
A. for the past 6 months B. for the past 12 months C. for the past 24 months | D. None of these
71. | The Capital Expenditure of Railways are budgeted under ,
i A. Demand No. 16 B. Demand No. 15 C. Demand No. 14 D. Demand No. 4
72. | The Expenditure on Central Training Institutes, RRBs are charged to
| A. Demand No. 3 B. Demand No. 1 C. Demand No. 2 D. Demand No. 12
73. | Annexure B under Appropriation Accounts indicates %
A. Undercharges detected 5 .Ex[_)endlture e C. Losses B, Irregu_lm.' i
objection Appropriations
74. | Annexure J under Appropriation Accounts indicates
A. Misclassification and B. Defects in capital C. Estimated Actual - Ml thaie
Mistakes detected budgeting Credits/Recoveries 3
75. | Plan Head 41 is used to book expenditure on

A. Plant and Machinery

B. Staff Welfare Works

C. Other specified Works

D. None of these




The expenditure on Machinery and Plant upto what value can be charged to Revenue/WMS treating it as Tools and

. Plant?
A.Rs. 5 lakhs | B. Rs. 3 lakhs C. Rs. 10 lakhs D. Rs. 2 lakhs
77. | The Detail Estimate need not be prepared for a revenue work up to the value of
A. Rs.15 lakhs B. Rs. 12 lakhs C. Rs. 10 lakhs D. Rs. 5 lakhs
78. | The technical sanction is accorded to which of the estimates?
A. Completion Estimate | B. Abstract Estimate | C Detailed estimate | D. None of these
79 | The contracted quantities can be varied during the execution of the work at the same rates for increase in quantities
" |upto :
A.+25% B. - 50% C.-20% D. None of these
80. | Decrease in quantities in a contract beyond -25% requires the approval of
A.JAG B. SAG C. CHOD D. None of these
PART B Total Marks: 1 x 20 = 20 Marks
Briefly explain any four of the following- (Each carry 5 marks)
a) Excepted Matters
b) Force Majure clause
c) Canons of Financial Propriety
d) Price variation Clause
e) EMD
OR
- Distinguish any four of the following ‘ (Each carry 5 marks)

a) Stock and Non stock items
b) Rate and Running contracts
¢) Direct and Indirect charges
d) Late and delayed Tenders
e) Revised Estimate and Completion Estimate






